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Chief David Fallon
220 Washington Street
Somerville, MA 02143

Dear Chief Fallon:

The Executive Office of Public Safety and Security/Office of Grants and Research
(EOPSS/OGR) is pleased to inform you that the Somerville Police Department has been awarded
a grant to support the Traffic Enforcement program for federal fiscal year (FFY) 2020.

Based on the expected federal funding from the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
(NHTSA), your maximum award amount will be $20,000.00. At this time, you are receiving
only a partial award amount of $15,000.00, and it is available through September 15, 2020. The
balance of the award will be provided as additional funds are received from NHTSA.

This is a reimbursable grant. For your grant records, enclosed is a Subrecipient Grant Award
Details Notification document which we are required to share with your office. Fill in the shaded
boxes with department specific information using the accompanying award funding spreadsheet
as well as your own unique entity identifier.

Your point of contact at OGR is Rich Valeri, Program Coordinator. He can be reached at
Richard.Valeri @mass.gov or 617-933-3528.

Through authorizing e-mails in the coming months from Mr. Valeri, you will receive details on
how to spend the partial award amount during the various campaign periods of this program.

We look forward to working with your department to improve traffic Safety within the
Commonwealth.

Sincerely,
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Kevin J. Stanton
Executive Director




Office of the Governor

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
State House
Boston, Massachusetts 02133

Tel: (617) 725-4000 KARYN E. POLITO
CHAR;E?EI?AOBrAKEH ( ) Lieutenant Governor

December 6, 2019

Chief David Fallon
220 Washington Street
Somerville, MA 02143

Dear Chief Fallon:

Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that the Somerville Police Department has been
selected to receive a FFY 2020 Traffic Enforcement Program grant award from the Executive
Office of Public Safety and Security/Office of Grants and Research (EOPSS/OGR). Funding was
made possible from the FFY20 National Highway Traffic Safety Administration grant program.
Based on the expected federal funding to support this award, your maximum award amount is
$20,000.00.

Please note, funding will made available through September 15, 2020. All award documents
necessary to make this award official will be provided to you by OGR. If you have any
questions regarding this matter, please contact Richard Valeri, Program Coordinator, at
Richard.Valeri@mass.gov or 617-933-3528.

We thank you for the work you do to keep Massachusetts roads safe for everyone.

Sincerely,

Chonks 0. o) ¢ Custs

Governor Charles D. Baker Lt. Governor Karyn E. Polito



FFY 2020 Traffic Enforcement Program Budget Schedule

Maximum Award Amount per Campaign Period

ﬂﬂ_oﬂu_u_ﬂﬂﬂmﬁ Amount of Federal
Committed to mc.n.% 01=am~2_ by Summer
FY20 Traffic Enforcement Departments AT A -..-___u ﬂ__.n:n: _..im .___u — oaiiad
the Pass-Through u.uw Ehnhm”.h“ U impaired Distracted Click it Or Driving
Eny Driving Speed Driving Ticket Speed (August 2020)
Maximum Award | Present Award Amt | | pac. 10,2019- | March 6-22, May 14-31, | June 11-July 5, | Not awarded at
Amount {5 Campaigns) Jan. 20, 2020 2020 April 1-30, 2020 2020 2020 this time.
Randolph Police Department $14,000.00 $10,500.00 $2,012.50 $1,120.00 $2,380.00 $3,500.00 51,487.50
Reading Police Department $14,000.00 $10,500.00 $2,012.50 $1,120.00 $2,380.00 $3,500.00 $1,487.50
Rehoboth Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Revere Police Department $16,000.00 $12,000.00 $2,300.00 $1,280.00 $2,720.00 $4,000.00 $1,700.00
Rackland Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Rutland Police Department $10,000.00 $7,500.00 $1,437.50 $800.00 $1,700.00 $2,500.00 $1,062.50
Salisbury Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Scituate Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 51,275.00
Seekonk Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Sharon Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Shrewsbury Police Department $14,000.00 $10,500.00 $2,012.50 $1,120.00 $2,380.00 $3,500.00 $1,487.50
Somerset Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Somerville Police Department $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $2,875.00 $1,600.00 $3,400.00 $5,000.00 $2,125.00
South Hadley Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Southborough Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Southbridge Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Springfield Police Department $50,000.60 $37,500.00 $7,187.50 $4,000.00 $8,500.00 $12,500.00 $5,312.50
Stoughton Palice Department $14,000.00 $10,500.00 $2,012.50 $1,120.00 $2,380.00 $3,500.00 $1,487.50
Sturbridge Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Sudbury Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Swansea Police Department $12,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,725.00 $960.00 $2,040.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00
Taunton Police Department $16,000.00 $12,000.00 $2,300.00 $1,280.00 $2,720.00 $4,000.00 $1,700.00
Tewksbury Police Department $14,000.00 $10,500.00 $2,012.50 $1,120.00 $2,380.00 $3,500.00 $1,487.50
Wakefield Police Department $7,000.00 $5,250.00 $1,005.90 $560.00 $1,190.00 $1,750.00 $744.10
Walpole Police Department $14,000.00 $10,500.00 $2,012.50 $1,120.00 $2,380.00 $3,500.00 $1,487.50
Waltham Police Department $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $2,875.00 $1,600.00 $3,400.00 $5,000.00 $2,125.00




